
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 659 
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
Monday, February 22, 2016, 7:00 PM 
Northfield High School, Media Center

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Agenda Changes I Table File

III. Public Comment
This is an opportunity for residents of the Northfield School District to address the Board. You are requested to do so from the 
podium. After being recognized by the chair, each individual will identify themselves and the group they represent, if any. Please 
state your reason for addressing the Board. To insure that all individuals have a chance to speak, speakers will be limited to one 
three-minute presentation. This is not a time to debate an issue, but for the Board to hear your comments.
The Minnesota Government Data Practices Act prohibits comment about specific student matters, even without naming the 
student, in open session. This includes the public comment portion of our meeting. The Board respects and values input on 
student matters, but when it relates to a specific student or to a specific student matter, such input must be heard by the 
appropriate personnel - such as the building principal or superintendent - and not during an open meeting of the School Board.

IV. Approval of Minutes

V. Announcements and Recognitions

VI. Items for Discussion and /or Reports.
1. High School Robotics Team.
2. Prairie Creek Community School Contract Renewal Application.
3. Curricular Additions at Northfield High School.

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Community Services Budget Revisions.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
1. Financial Reports — December 2015.
2. Personnel Items.

VIII. Items for Information
1. 2017-2018 School Year Calendar.
2. Enrollment Report - February 2016.

IX. Future Meetings
Monday, March 14, 2016, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, March 28, 2016, 7:00 PM, Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

X. Adjournment



[

NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MEMORANDUM

Monday, February 22, 2016, 7:00 PM 
Northfield High School Media Center

TO: Members of the Board of Education
FROM: L. Chris Richardson, Ph. D., Superintendent
RE: Explanation of Agenda Items for the February 22, 2016, School Board Meeting

I. Call to Order

II. Agenda Changes I Table File

III. Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the Public Hearing and the Regular School Board meeting held on February 8, 2016, are enclosed 
for your review and comment.

V. Announcements and Recognitions

VI. Items for Discussion and / or Reports
1. High School Robotics Team.

The High School Robotics team will have a short power point presentation along with a demonstration of 
the robot. The team’s advisor is High School Industrial Technology Teacher Steve Taggart.

2. Prairie Creek Community School Contract Renewal Application.
The School District’s authorizer contract with Prairie Creek Community School expires on June 
30, 2016. As a condition for contract renewal, Prairie Creek Community School was required to 
complete a self-evaluation, hire an independent team of external evaluators and report the results 
of the self-evaluation and the external team’s evaluation to the Northfield Board of Education 
prior to any action that would extend the contract.

Simon Tyler, Director, and Roz Eaton-Neeb, Board Chair, along with Ryan Krominga and Eric 
McDonald, external visitation team members, will be presenting the findings of the self-evaluation 
and the external evaluation and, based on these findings, will recommend that the Northfield 
School District contract with Prairie Creek Community School be renewed for a five-year period 
beginning July 1, 2016, and continuing to June 30, 2021. The Board will have an opportunity to 
ask questions or clarify information and the public has the opportunity to comment on the 
application.

State statutes require the District to review the self-evaluation and external evaluation, and 
complete our evaluation of Prairie Creek’s performance. A draft of that evaluation is included for 
Board review. In March, the Superintendent will present the final renewal report to the Board of 
Education along with a recommendation to renew the charter school’s contract for up to five 
years. If the recommendation is approved, the District and the Charter School will complete a 
new contract that must be reviewed by both parties and then submitted with the District’s 
evaluation of the charter school’s performance to the Minnesota Department of Education 
(MDE) for its review and comment. Once MDE has completed its review, the District will 
receive authorization to vote on the final contract with any required modifications, renewing 
District sponsorship for up to five years. The entire process must be completed prior to June 30,
2016.

3. Curricular Additions at Northfield High School.
Across the high school curriculum, staff is making changes to better serve the needs and interests 
of students, and to respond to changing expectations of our community, state, and nation. High 
School Principal Joel Leer will briefly share some of the changes taking place for next year at the



School Board Memorandum
February 22, 2016
Page Two

high school, with the hope of making this update an annual part of the process, much like the 
changes to the High School Student Handbook that we present to the School Board every spring.

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Community' Services Budget Revisions.
The preliminary budget for FY 16 was revenues of $2,182,689.00, and expenditures of 
$2,191,363.00. The recommended revised budget for FY 16 is revenues of $2,215,717.00 and 
expenditures of $2,244,603.00. The major factors contributing to the changes in revenues and 
expenditures are: 1) The increase in participation in school-age childcare. 2) Market rate 
adjustment to salaries for Community Services Coordinators, some Early Ventures staff and 
Kid Ventures Site Leaders. 3) The addition of an Early Ventures preschool room. 4)
Awarded grants that impact revenues and expenditures.

Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve a revised FY 16 Community 
Services budget of revenues of $2,215,717.00 and expenditures of $2,244,603.00.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
Superintendent’s Recommendation: Motion to approve the following items listed under the 
Consent Grouping.

1. Financial Reports — December 2015.
Director of Finance Val Mertesdorf requests that the Board approve paid bills totaling $2,031,520.38, 
payroll checks totaling $2,716,509.37 and the financial reports for December 2015. No bond 
payments were made in December 2015.

2. Personnel Items.
a. Appointments.*

1. Kale Asada, CS Recreation (Aquatics $9.00/hour; Lifeguard $9.50/hour), beginning 
02/08/2016-05/31/2016.

2. Taryn (Tari) Atchison, CS PLUS Teacher at GVP for 1.25 hours/day (M-Th) beginning 
02/17/2016 - 05/18/2016; Year 6, $27.73/hour.

3. Carrin Baker, CS Recreation (Aquatics $9.00/hour; Lifeguard $9.50/hour), beginning 
02/08/2016-05/31/2016.

4. Garrick Hoekstra, CS Recreation (Basketball Staff $9.00/hour), beginning 02/13/2016 - 
05/31/2016.

5. Alison Langson, CS Recreation (Aquatics $9.00/hour; Lifeguard $9.50/hour) beginning 
02/11/2016-05/31/2016.

6. Hildeliza Lopez, Child Nutrition Associate I at the Middle School for 3.75 hours/day 
beginning 02/15/2016; $15.52/hour.

7. Michaela Marincic, CS Community Evening School Club Leader at GVP for 2 hours/week 
(Th) beginning 02/18/2016 — 05/26/2016; $19.50/hour. Michaela will also be a substitute 
site assistant for the KidVentures program.

8. Kyle Roth, 1.0 FTE ECSE B-5 Teacher at Longfellow BA, Step 4 beginning 02/10/2015, 
change to BA, Step 13 beginning 02/15/2016.

9. Maria Soper, Child Nutrition Student Associate for 1 hour/day at Longfellow/ALC 
beginning 02/15/2016; $9.00/hour.

10. Allison Trezona, CS Evening School Site Assistant at GVP for 3 hours/day (T&Th) 
beginning 02/18/2016 - 05/26/2016; Step 1, $12.19/hour.

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment.
1. Stephanie Balma, SpecEd EA-PCA at GVP for 7 hours/day, change to EarlyVentures 

Teacher at Longfellow for 38 hours/week beginning 02/23/2016; Step 1, $15.00/hour.
2. Tyler Balow, 1.0 FTE Social Studies Teacher at the High School, add Asst. Boys/Girls Track 

Coach at the High School beginning 03/14/2016 — 06/11/2016; Level F, Step 1.



School Board Memorandum
February 22, 2016 
Page Three

3. Paul Bernard,1.0 FTE PE Teacher at Bridgewater, add CS Recreation (Table Tennis 
Supervisor $10.00/hour) beginning 02/08/2016 - 05/31/2016.

4. Sonya Ehmer, Targeted Services PLUS Site Assistant at Bridgewater, change to TS Site Lead 
at Bridgewater for 1.5 hours/day (M-Th) beginning 02/15/2016 — 04/07/2016; Step 1, 
$15.19/hour.

5. Heather Ryden, RTI Coach at GVP, add TS PLUS Teacher at GVP for 1.25 hours/day (M- 
Th) beginning 02/22/2016 — 05/18/2016; Year 1, $27.11/hour.

6. Arlene Turna, GenEd EA-ECFE at NCRC (12 hours/week), TS PLUS Site Asst, at GVP (6 
hours/week), add Community Services Evening School Site Assistant for 6 hours/week 
(T&Th) beginning 02/09/2016 — 05/26/2016; Step 2, $12.52/hour.

c. Leave of Absence.
1. Donna Hall, Family/Medical Leave of Absence beginning 01/20/2016 — 02/24/2016; 

extended through 03/01/2016.
2. Janet Murray, Family/Medical Leave of Absence beginning 02/15/2016 continuing through 

03/01/2016. Return to work date is scheduled for 03/02/2016.

d. Resignations / Retirement / Termination.
1. Stephanie Balma, SpecEd EA-PCA at GVP, resignation effective 02/23/2016. Stephanie 

will be transferring to a position with Early Ventures at Longfellow.
2. Rachel Engrem, SpecEd EA-PCA at Bridgewater, termination of employment effective 

02/08/2016.
3. Holly Fischer, Music Specialist at Sibley Elementary, retirement effective 08/31/2016.
4. Katy Schuerman, Compañeros Teacher at Sibley, resignation effective 02/16/2016.

* Conditional offers of employment are subject to successful completion of a criminal background check.

VIII. Items for Information
1. 2017-2018 School Year Calendar.

Enclosed is a copy of the 2017-18 school year calendar as recommended by the District Meet and 
Confer Committee. The Board will be asked to take action on the proposed 2017-2018 school year 
calendar with any revisions or amendments at its regular meeting on March 14, 2016.

2. Enrollment Report - February 2016.

Future Meetings
Monday, March 14, 2016, 7:00 PM Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, March 28, 2016, 7:00 PM Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

XII. Adjournment

XI.



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Public Hearing Minutes

Public Hearing Meeting
February 8, 2016
Northfield High School Media Center

I. Call to Order.
The Public Hearing of the School Board of Independent School District 659 was called to order at 6:30 PM by 
Board Chair Pritchard for the purpose of hearing testimony regarding the four individuals who completed 
applications to fill the vacancy on the Northfield Board of Education created by the resignation of Anne Maple 
on January 11, 2016

II. Public Comment
Ray Cox - the following people shared comments in support of Ray Cox for appointment to the Northfield 
School Board.

® Jim Gleason, 200 Oak Street, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of Ray Cox.
• Ray Cox, 500 Ivanhoe Avenue, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of his appointment to the 

Northfield School Board.
• Bruce Morlan, 12340 Cannon City Blvd., Northfield, MN, submitted a written letter in support of 

Ray Cox to Board members.

Fritz Bogott - the following people shared comments in support of Fritz Bogott for appointment to the 
Northfield School Board.

0 Peggy Prowe, 619 East 9th Street, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of Fritz Bogott.
® Jim Blaha, 3325 70th Street West, Northfield, MN spoke in support of Fritz Bogott.
• Fritz Bogott, 8651 Spring Creek Road, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of his appointment to the 

Northfield School Board.

Mike Berthelsen — the following people shared comments in support of Mike Berthelsen for appointment to 
the Northfield School Board.

• Rick Estenson, 105 Ibson Avenue, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of Mike Berthelsen.
• Kari Nelson, 914 West 2nd Street, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of Mike Berthelsen.
® Mike Berthelsen, 208 Manitou Street, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of his appointment to the 

Northfield School Board.

Dale Gehring - the following person shared comments in support of Dale Gehring for appointment to the 
Northfield School Board.

• Dale Gehring, 412 West 2nd Street, Northfield, MN, spoke in support of his appointment to the 
Northfield School Board.

III. On a motion by Stratmoen, seconded by Colangelo, the Board adjourned the Public Hearing at 6:50 PM.

Noel Stratmoen 
Clerk



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
School Board Minutes

School Board Minutes
February 8, 2016
Northfield High School Media Center

I. Call to Order.
Board Chair Julie Pritchard called the Regular meeting of the Northfield Board of Education of Independent 
School District 659 to order at 7:05 PM. Present: Colangelo, Hardy, Iverson, Pritchard, Quinnell and 
Stratmoen.

II. Agenda Changes / Table File
The table file was added.

III. Public Comment
There was no public comment.

IV. Approval of Minutes
On a motion from Quinnell, seconded by Iverson, minutes of the Regular School Board meeting held on 
January 25, 2016 were unanimously approved.

V. Announcements and Recognitions
© The Northfield ALC recently received news that they were awarded the 2016 MAAP Program of 

the Year! MAAP is the MN Association of Alternative Programs and it is comprised of over 300 
ALCs, charter schools, online programs, and other learning alternatives. The ALC will be 
receiving the award at the upcoming MAAP State Conference in Duluth on Feb 11. To celebrate 
this honor the ALC is planning an open house/reception on February 24 from 3:00-5:00. This 
will be a great opportunity for people to see all the positive tilings going on through this program 
and what the ALC is all about.

• Northfield High School Concert Choir has been selected as one of the groups to perform for the 
11th Annual ACDA of Minnesota/Concordia University-St. Paul Choral Arts Finale on Sunday,
April 17, 2016. Congratulations to Kyle Eastman.

® The 2016 Fluid Power Challenge concluded on January 26. There were two NMS teams that 
took home awards. The group of Clara Peterson, /Vlexandra Peterson, Roman Kopp, and Marcus 
Hauck took home the award for Teamwork Champions. That was a combination of the 
interview and portfolio. They had a perfect score on their interview and a near perfect score on 
the design portfolio. The group of Greta Foster, Bella Smith and Eric Fredrickson were the 
Overall Champions. Their combined scores in the 3 areas were enough to make them the overall 
winners of the competition. Congratulations to these outstanding students.

• Thank you to the Wellness Committee for planning wellness activities for each building on 
February’ 1.

• A special thank you and recognition to the school nurses for organizing and helping with the 
staff Red Cross Blood Drive on February’ 1. Twenty-five units were collected, which will help 75 
patients.

• State Farm’s Good Neighbors program recently recognized Northfield Promise. Through this 
effort, resources have been pulled together to support Americorps Promise Fellows in the 
schools. The success of the program has helped the district improve its graduation rates and 
serve as a role model for other areas of the state.

• Congratulations to Kim Briske and her staff on the administration of the iPad exchange last 
week. A total of 2500 iPads were exchanged in one hour at the High School.

VI. Items for Discussion and / or Reports
1. Candidates to Fill School Board Vacancy.

The subcommittee of the School Board that formed to review the applications to fill the vacancy on the 
Northfield Board of Education created by the resignation of Anne Maple on January 11, 2016, shared 
their report to the full Board. Margaret Colangelo, Julie Pritchard and Jeff Quinnell were the members of 
the subcommittee. Board Chair Pritchard reviewed how the nomination process will be handled this 
evening. Four individuals applied to fill the School Board vacancy. Their application materials were 
enclosed in the board packet in alphabetical order.



School Board Minutes
February 8, 2016
Page Two

VII. Superintendent's Report
A. Items for Individual Action

1. Filling the School Board Vacancy by Appointment.
Board Chair Julie Pritchard reviewed how a vote will be conducted via die nomination process 
and asked for nominations to fill the vacancy and to serve the remainder of the unexpired term 
ending the first Monday in January 2017. The candidate who receives die majority vote, which 
in this case is four votes, will be the person appointed to fill the vacancy.

Quinnell nominated Ray Cox for the School Board vacancy.
Colangelo nominated Fritz Bogott for die School Board vacancy.
Iverson nominated Mike Berthelsen for the School Board vacancy.

Because there were three nominations, die Board considered the possibility that none of the 
nominees would receive a majority of the votes. If this were to occur, the Board would be 
required by state statute to immediately proceed to a Special Election.

Prior to the vote, a motion was made by Iverson, seconded by Colangelo to approve the 
process of proceeding immediately with another vote on the two nominees that receive the 
highest number of votes. This vote would give one of the two nominees another opportunity 
to receive a majority vote, thereby avoiding a special election. This motion passed unanimously.

Voting ‘yes’ for Ray Cox was Quinnell. Voting ‘no’ was Hardy, Iverson, Colangelo, Stratmoen 
and Pritchard.
Voting ‘yes’ for Fritz Bogott was Hardy, Colangelo, Stratmoen and Pritchard. Voting ‘no” was 
Iverson and Quinnell. Since a majority was reached, voting ceased and Fritz Bogott was 
appointed to the Northfield School Board to fill the vacancy ending the first Monday in January 
2017.

On a motion by Iverson, seconded by Hardy, the Board unanimously approved Board Chair 
Pritchard’s reading of the Resolution Filling School Board Vacancy by Appointment of Fritz 
Bogott. Voting ‘yes’ was Hardy, Iverson, Colangelo, Quinnell, Stratmoen and Pritchard. No 
one voted ‘no.’

The minutes reflect the names and addresses of die public officials that were notified by the 
School District of the appointment.

2. Acceptance of Office and Oath of Office.
Fritz Bogott was administered the Oath of Office by School Board Chair Julie Pritchard and 
was immediately seated with the other members of the Northfield Board of Education.

VIII. Items for Discussion and / or Reports (continued)
2. Thought Exchange Report.

Stakeholder Engagement Facilitator Jen Reilly and Service Team Lead Steve Anderson presented an 
overview of the Thought Exchange ‘Discover’ Step and previewed the next actions in sharing the results 
of the Fall 2015 ‘Join the Conversation’ process with the staff and community. Ms. Reilly and Mr. 
Anderson joined the Board meeting via video conference.

IX. Superintendent’s Report (continued)
A. Items for Individual Action (continued)

3. Resolution Requiring Administration to make Recommendations regarding Programming and
Staffing for Next Year.
On a motion by Stratmoen, seconded by Iverson, the Board unanimously authorized the 
administration to make recommendations for additions and reductions in program and for 
adding or discontinuing positions for the 2016-2017 school year. Voting ‘yes’ was Bogott,
Hardy, Iverson, Colangelo, Quinnell, Stratmoen and Pritchard. No one voted ‘no.’



School Board Minutes
February 8, 2016
Page Three

4. School Board Policy 808 - Key Access Control.
On a motion by Iverson, seconded by I lardy, the Board unanimously approved School 
Board Policy 808 - Key Access Control, as presented.

B. Items for Consent Grouping
On a motion by Colangelo, seconded by Iverson, the Board unanimously approved the following 
items listed under the Consent Grouping.

1. Appointment of Local Education Agency (LEA) Representative.
The School Board appointed Director of Teaching and Learning Mary Hanson to act as die LEA 
Representative in filing the Title III Improvement Plan. She will ensure that the school district 
maintains compliance with the appropriate Federal statutes, regulations, and state procedures 
currendy in effect and will act as the responsible authority in all matters relating to the 
administration of the Title III Annual Measurable Achievement Objectives (AMAO)
Improvement Plan.

2. Personnel Items.
a. Appointments.*

1. Kyle Roth, 1.0 FTE ECSE B-5 Teacher at Longfellow beginning 02/10/2016; BA, Step 4

b. Increase/Decrease/Change in Assignment.
1. Jill Kohel, 1.0 FTE Language Arts Teacher at the High School, add one additional section 

of English beginning 02/02/2016 — 06/08/2016 (overload).
2. Rustianna Mechura, Child Nutrition Associate, Community School Club Leader, 

KidVentures Site Asst., TS PLUS Site Lead, change to Evening Custodian at the High 
School (Tues-Sat) 8 hours/day beginning 02/12/2016; Step 1, $15.22/hour.

3. Leah Sand, 1.0 FTE Phy Educ/MTSS at the High School, add one additional section of 
PE/MTSS beginning 02/02/2016 — 06/08/2016 (overload).

4. Bubba Sullivan, 1.0 FTE Language Arts Teacher at the High School, add one additional 
section of English beginning 02/02/2016 - 06/08/2016 (overload).

5. Event Workers - Activities - beginning 02/01/2016: Jeff Eckhoff and Karen Roback

c. Leave of Absence.
1. Erin Bailey, Family/Medical Leave of Absence beginning on or about 04/07/2016 

continuing for 12 work weeks from the date of birth.

d. Resignations / Retirements.
1. Rustianna Mechura, Child Nutrition Associate, Community School Club Leader., 

KidVentures Site Asst., TS PLUS Site Lead, resignation effective 02/11/2016. Rustianna 
will be transferring to an evening custodian position at the high school beginning 
02/12/2016.

2. JoAnne Olson, Special Education Teacher at Bridgewater, retirement effective end of the 
2015-16 school year (06/08/2016).

3. Laurie Prior, Building & Grounds Administrative Assistant, resignation effective 
02/11/2016.

4. Cheyenne Thomas-McCarty, Child Nutrition Student Associate at Longfellow/ALC, 
declined position effective 01/26/2016.

* Conditional offers of employment arc subject to successful completion of a criminal background check.

X. Items for Information
1 ■ Charter School Authorizer Corrective Action Planning.

Superintendent Richardson shared the corrective action process the School District is completing 
and the expectations the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) has for the Northfield 
Public Schools in their Charter Authorizer role.



School Board Minutes
February 8, 2016
Page Four

2. 2015-2016 Calendar Snow Make-up Days.
Superintendent Richardson reviewed the 2015-2016 School Year calendar and pointed out that if 
we have additional full snow days this school year, we will be making them up in June as outlined 
in the calendar document.

3. Discipline Policies and Procedures Work Session Follow-up.
Tuesday, February 16, 2016 at 5 p.m. will be the next discipline policies and procedures work 
session. This work session will be held in the High School Media Center.

4. Update on Cannon Valley Special Education Cooperative Implementation
The expectation is that Laura Baker will be voting on the lease agreement at their next meeting 
and then the Cannon Valley Special Education Cooperative will follow up with a vote. All other 
components and elements continue to move forward.

XI. Future Meetings
Tuesday, February 16, 5:00 p.m. School Board Work Session, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, February 22, 2016, 7:00 PM Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center 
Monday, March 14, 2016, 7:00 PM Regular School Board Meeting, Northfield High School Media Center

XII. Adjournment
On a motion by Quinnell, seconded by Stratmoen, the Board adjourned at 9:00 PM.

Noel Stratmoen 
School Board Clerk



Last Name First Name Address City, State Zip Code County/City Position
Rice County

Ebling Gary 2246 - 90th St E Northfield, MN 55057 Bridgewater Twp Supervisor
Holden John 12600 Eaton Ave Northfield, MN 55057 Bridgewater Twp Supervisor
Boehning Frances PO Box 246 Dundas, MN 55019 Bridgewater Twp Clerk Recorder
Pfahning Brad PO Box 483 Northfield, MN 55057 Bridgewater Twp Treasurer
Doran-Norton Kathleen 10895 Farrel Ct Northfield, MN 55057 Bridgewater Twp Chairman
Bauer Preston 19820 Eiler Ave Faribault, MN 55021 Cannon City Twp Supervisor
Ernste Gordy 4406 Decker Tri S Faribault, MN 55021 Cannon City Twp Supervisor
Caron Marilyn 5982-197th St E Faribault, MN 55021 Cannon City Twp Clerk Recorder
Wunderlich Pam 18750 Gates Ave Faribault, MN 55021 Cannon City Twp Treasurer
Mechura Clayton 2100 Ames Tri Faribault, MN 55021 Cannon City Twp Chairman
Cihak Jim 9920-100th StW Lonsdale, MN 55046 Erin Township Supervisor
Ceplecha David 12601 Shieldsville Blvd Lonsdale, MN 55046 Erin Township Supervisor
Kalsershot Sharon 11560 Kanabec Trl Montgomery, MN 56069 Erin Township Clerk Recorder
Trcka Elgin 13385 Shieldsville Blvd Montgomery, MN 56069 Erin Township Treasurer
Janovsky Donald 10425 Kent Ave Montgomery, MN 56069 Erin Township Chairman
Malecha William 2142-102nd StW Northfield, MN 55057 Forest Township Supervisor
Peters Charlie 11960 Echo Ave Lonsdale, MN 55046 Forest Township Supervisor
Burmelster Trish 13591 Fox Lake Tri Faribault, MN 55021 Forest Township Clerk Recorder
Trnka Elaine 14162 Echo Ave Faribault, MN 55021 Forest Township Treasurer
Germandt Ron 12771 Echo Ave Lonsdale, MN 55046 Forest Township Chairman
Sommers Ron 8524 Dennison Blvd Northfield, MN 55057 Northfield Township Supervisor
Groth Michael 10763 James Tri Northfield, MN 55057 Northfield Township Supervisor
Randolph Marjorie 11731 -90th StE Northfield, MN 55057 Northfield Township Clerk Recorder
Zimmerman Karen 11689 Kane Ave Northfield, MN 55057 Northfield Township Treasurer
Peterson Brian 10200-90th StE Northfield, MN 55057 Northfield Township Chairman
Rud Charles 4150 Dent Ave Webster, MN 55088 Webster Township Supervisor
Harnack Dwayne 3616 Lonsdale Blvd W Northfield, MN 55057 Webster Township Supervisor
VanVeldhuizen Vikki PO Box 57 Webster, MN 55088 Webster Township Clerk Recorder
Michel Robert 3135 Fairbanks Ave S Webster, MN 55088 Webster Township Treasurer
Horejsl Joe 4765 Dent Ave Webster, MN 55088 Webster Township Chairman
Graham Dana 805 Saint Lawrence Drive Northfield, MN 55057 City of Northfield Northfield Mayor
DeLong David 1000 S. Spring Street Northfield, MN 55057 City of Northfield Northfield City Council
Ludescher David 915 S. Washington Street Northfield, MN 55057 City of Northfield Northfield City Council
Nakasian Suzie 713 Fourth Street East Northfield, MN 55057 City of Northfield Northfield City Council
Peterson White Jessica 507 Washington Street Northfield, MN 55057 City of Northfield Northfield City Council



Pownell Rhonda 1300 Cannon Valley Drive Northfield, MN 55057 City of Northfield Northfield City Council
Zweifel Erica 406 Highland Avenue Northfield, MN 55057 City of Northfield Northfield City Council
Switzer Glenn 107-1st StN Dundas, MN 55019 City of Dundas Dundas Mayor
Cruz John 506 Miller Lane Dundas, MN 55019 City of Dundas Dundas City Council
Pribyl Chad 1613 Pinnacle Dr Dundas, MN 55019 City of Dundas Dundas City Council
Modory Grant 307 Hester St W Dundas, MN 55019 City of Dundas Dundas City Council
Fowler Larry 105-1st StN Dundas, MN 55019 City of Dundas Dundas City Council
Gillen Jake 24062 Cabot Avenue Faribault, MN 55021 City of Dundas Rice Cty Commissioner
Malecha Galen 1607 Pheasantwood Trail Northfield, MN 55057 City of Dundas Rice Cty Commissioner
Docken Jeff 6320 Chester Avenue Northfield, MN 55057 City of Dundas Rice Cty Commissioner

Dakota County
Weber Sandy 24650 Akron Ave Farmington, MN 55024 Castle Rock Twp Chair
Zellmer Russ 25473 Alverno Ave Farmington, MN 55024 Castle Rock Twp Vice-Chair
LanS Barbara 23258 Chippendale Ave Farmington, MN 55024 Castle Rock Twp Clerk
Rademacher Rhonda 1635-240th StW Farmington, MN 55024 Castle Rock Twp Treasurer
Nicolai David 23110 Biscayne Ave Farmington, MN 55024 Castle Rock Twp Supervisor
Partington Jeff 24579 Chippendale Ave W Farmington, MN 55024 Castle Rock Twp Supervisor
Juenke Jon 3080 - 220th St E Farmington, MN 55024 Castle Rock Twp Supervisor
Budenski Brian 24235 HighviewAve Lakeville, MN 55044 Eureka Township Chair
Jennings Carrie 8919-280th StW Northfield, MN 55057 Eureka Township Supervisor
Rogers Dan 24403 Iceland Path Lakeville, MN 55044 Eureka Township Supervisor
Miller Kenneth 9405 - 267th St W Lakeville, MN 55044 Eureka Township Supervisor
Behrendt Cory 7861 - 272nd St W Farmington, MN 55024 Eureka Township Vice Chair
Broyles Mira 9265-190th StW Lakeville, MN 55044 Eureka Township Clerk
Wilson Marcia 8531 -136thCtW Apple Valley, MN 55124 Eureka Township T reasurer
Langer Greg 7050 - 320th St W Northfield, MN 55057 Greenvale Township Chairman
Roehl David 28218 Foliage Avenue Northfield, MN 55057 Greenvale Township Supervisor
Fredrickson Duane 6905 - 290th St W Northfield, MN 55057 Greenvale Township Supervisor
Langer Linus 10215-330th StW Northfield, MN 55057 Greenvale Township Clerk
Peterson Wayne 30247 Isle Ave Northfield, MN 55057 Greenvale Township Treasurer
Volkert Randy 29145 Northfield Blvd Randolph, MN 55065 Sciota Township Supervisor
Otte Renee 2562 - 290th St E Randolph, MN 55065 Sciota Township Chairperson
MacQueen Linda 29975 Cannon River Blvd Randolph, MN 55065 Sciota Township T reasurer
Penny Mitchell 31250 Sciota Trail Northfield, MN 55057 Sciota Township Supervisor
VanDeSteeg Heidi 30061 Ashby Court Northfield, MN 55057 Sciota Township Clerk
Messner Liz 31076 Canada Ave Northfield, MN 55057 Waterford Township Chairperson



Dudley John 2418-320th StW Northfield, MN 55057 Waterford Township Supervisor
Wergin Frank 30468 Canada Ave Northfield, MN 55057 Waterford Township Supervisor
Odegard Larry 32283 Dahomey Ave Northfield, MN 55057 Waterford Township Treasurer
Wheeler Elizabeth 2445-313th StW Northfield, MN 55057 Waterford Township Clerk
Renlund Bridget 30468 Canada Ave Northfield, MN 55057 Waterford Township Deputy Clerk
Slavik Mike 701 - 5th St W Hastings, MN 55033 Dakota County Commissioner

Goodhue Countv
Rechtzigel Dan 1140-2nd St Kenyon, MN 55946 Goodhue County Commissioner
Egland Duwain 39543- 10th Ave Dennison, MN 55018 Warsaw Township Chairperson
Madsen Larry 37900 - 10th Ave Dennison, MN 55018 Warsaw Township Supervisor
Maher Emery 37000 - 35th Avenue Way Dennison, MN 55018 Warsaw Township Supervisor
McCorkell Diane 2325 - 390th St Dennison, MN 55018 Warsaw Township Treasurer
Miller Jimmilee 1661 -385th St Dennison, MN 55018 Warsaw Township Clerk
Flaten Jeff 243 Prairie View Drive Dennison, MN 55018 City of Dennison Mayor
Schloesser Nichole 36815-5th Ave Way Dennison, MN 55018 City of Dennison City Official
Storlie Dan 229 - 375th St Dennison, MN 55018 City of Dennison City Official
Olson Britt 37524 - 2nd Ave, PO Box 55 Dennison, MN 55018 City of Dennison City Official
Wilson Neal 57-376th St, PO Box 144 Dennison, MN 55018 City of Dennison City Official
Page Jessica 45665-110th Ave Wanamingo, MN 55983 City of Dennison City Official



DISTRICT OFFICE 
1400 Division Street South

Northfield, MN 55057 
PH 507.663.0600 • FAX 507.663.0611 

www.nfkLkl 2.inn.us

February 22, 2016 DRAFT DOCUMENT

MDE Charter Schools Office
Minnesota Department of Education
1500 Highway 36 West
Roseville, MN 55113-4266

To Whom It May Concern,

Please accept the following narrative and attachments as our evaluation of the Prairie Creek Charter School 
prior to reauthorizing them for an additional five-year authorization by the Northfield Public Schools. I began 
work last fall with the school’s director, Simon Tyler, and School Board Chair, Rosalyn Neeb, on the plan for a 
thorough and rigorous self-evaluation by the Board, administration, staff, parents and students of the school to 
be followed by comprehensive external evaluation in November 2015 by a team of respected educators, public 
school administrators as well as state leaders in the charter school movement. The evaluation approach 
followed a model similar to a North Central Association evaluation and used the components from the 
Minnesota Association of Charter Schools. Four external evaluators interviewed School Board members, 
administration, teachers, support staff and parents and reviewed extensive documentation prepared for the visit.

The results of the internal and external team evaluations are enclosed for your review. A summary of these 
evaluations was presented to the Northfield Board of Education on February 22, 2016 followed by questions 
from The Northfield Public Schools Board of Education and responses from the school’s director, Board Chair 
and external two external team members.

Also reviewed and verified were the annual evaluation reports presented to the Northfield Board of Education 
over the last four years. The annual evaluation reports and external evaluation chronicle the outstanding 
academic performance of Prairie Creek students that surpasses state averages in many categories.

At the beginning of this contract term, student performance was gauged using both MCAs as well as the MDE 
Work Sampling System. Performance was consistently above the State in both 2011 MCA reading and science 
with 86.8% of the students scoring proficient in reading and 66.7% scoring proficient in science. In 2011 MCA 
mathematics, Prairie Creek students were below the State with 54.9% of students meeting or exceeding 
proficiency. Prairie Creek made AYP for 2010-11 school year. Work sampling (WSS), rubrics and surveys also 
demonstrated strong performance across the three domains. Students fell slightly short of their mathematical 
thinking goal while exceeding their PCCS goal in language and literacy with “in process” or “proficient” scores 
for 92.2% of the students in Mathematical Thinking and 91.7% in Language and Literacy.

During the later part of this contract term, student performance is being gauged using both MCA proficiency 
and growth trend data as well as the Multiple Measurement Rating (MMR) results and Fountas and Pinnell 
reading level growth. Proficiency performance is consistently at or above the State and comparable charter 
schools in reading, mathematics and science with 69.2% of the students scoring proficient in reading, 65.9% 
scoring proficient in mathematics, and 80.6% scoring proficient in science. Prairie Creek made AYP for the 
2013-14 and the 2014-2015 school years.

Prairie Creek had a 96.3% average attendance rate for the 2014-15 school year with an enrollment of 180 
students and a waitlist for open spots. Growth trend data from the MDE Report Card showed strong “On 
Track” performance with 71.1% of students in reading and 67.8% of students in math making medium or high

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER . INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 6S9

http://www.nfkLkl


growth or making high growth if they were not yet proficient in 2014-15. Similar growth trend data was 
demonstrated for students in the two identifiable subgroups, Free/Reduced Price (FRP) Lunch and Special 
Education with 80.0% of FRP and special education students “On Track” in Reading and 60% “On Track in 
math.

Grade level reading growth was also assessed by measuring the number of Fountas and Pinnell reading levels 
that each student progressed through during the school year. Each grade level set specific growth goals that 
were measured and articulated indicating whether the goal(s) for that particular grade level had been reached.

During the contract period, both MMR and Focus Ratings also have been sustained in the 55-60% range. 
Assessments are aligned wth the school mission, philosophy and goals and the student assessment data is 
comprehensive and representative of student acheivement at the school.

Prairie Creek has a clearly defined curriculum in place that is effectively implemented and communicated to the 
parents of its students. I have also enclosed pages from the most recent annual report that describe the school’s 
performance on both academic and non-academic goals. In each year of the contract term, Prairie Creek has 
established two or more academic and two or more non-academic goals. The academic goals focus on growth 
in reading and mathematics as measured MCA growth measures and NWEA MAP predicted growth. The non- 
academic goals have focused on teacher evaluation, understanding race and diversity and building student 
conversation skills.

Prairie Creek has also developed a World’s Best Work Force (WBWF) plan with measurable SMART goals 
either developed or being formulated for each of the WBWF components. These goals were developed by the 
Board Education Program Committee with input from the Districr Advisory sub-committee of Prairie Creek 
parents and staff.

The staff of the school all meet highly qualified teacher requirements except for one part-time world languages 
teacher who holds a Community Expert License. The school’s paraprofessionals also meet highly qualified 
paraprofessional requirements and both groups have experienced a low turnover rate. There is clear evidence of 
on-going professional development for all staff and extra support for new teachers and other staff throughout 
the recruitment and hiring process. Regular observations and evaluations of all staff are in place.

Prairie Creek also demonstrates success in developing a school culture that encourages the creative process and 
supports a social curriculum. Satisfaction among staff and students is high and the school addresses student 
concerns and provides daily opportunities for student invovlement. Prairie Creek effectively communicates with 
parents, students and the community at large. Significant evidence of these successes appears as part of the data 
collected in the annual reports with satisfaction scores in Community and Climate, Curriculum and Learning, 
Faculty and Staff and Governance and Administration exceeding 3.5 out 4.0 (Strongly Agree).

Beyond the instructional and school culture successes, external evaluators reviewed the special education 
program and services as well as the governance structure and financial operations. The special education 
program received kudos for its committed staff and efforts to support and educate students with disabilities. It 
also received positive marks for the collaborative efforts to work with regular education staff and utilize 
paraprofessional staff to enhance the educational program. The evaluation recognized the work that has been 
done to continue to increase the involvement of parents in the building’s Special Education Advisory Council 
(SEAC) meetings, and activities have been implemented that enhance the experience for students in attendance. 
In 2014-15, an MDE Compliance Review determined there were zero individual findings of noncompliance and 
no formal complaints and awarded Prairie Creek with the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
Compliance Achievement Award for 2014-15.

Prairie Creek has a clear mission and guiding principals that result in clearly articulated academic and non- 
academic goals and programs that are aligned with that mission.



The governance structure continues to run smoothly according to established policies and procedures, while the 
school is steadily increasing its positive fund balance. Unlike many other school districts, Prairie Creek is 
operating with a significant budget reserve and is continuing to supplement current funding with fund raising. 
Prairie Creek has made good choices in spending it’s funding and tracking those expenditures. They ended the 
2014-15 school year with a general fund balance increase of $15,804 ending at $609,035, which represents 
33.30% of their 2014-15 revenue budget. The last three audits have been clean and on time which reflects 
positively on the strong financial management. The district has also received the MDE School Finance Award 
for the last three years in a row.

The school has also completed a comprehensive strategic planning process. This process was thoughtful, 
thorough and inclusive and created 8 strategic goals aimed at enhancement of the progressive education 
program, outreach and community engagement and program sustainability.

I have also personally reviewed the annual audit and have enclosed the Executive Audit Summary from that 
audit for your review. The audit is clean with an excellent demonstration of good stewardship in expending the 
school’s dollars. In previous audits, the only “material weakness” findings observed that might have been 
anticipated with a small school was the lack of complete internal control procedures and processes and limited 
segregation of duties that reflects on the small number of staff members available in the office. Even that 
finding was eliminated for the 2014-15 audit.

Based on the continued quality performance, we are prepared to recommend renewing the Prairie Creek Charter 
School for an additional five-year period beginning July 1, 2016.

Respectfully,

L. Chris Richardson, Ph.D. 
Superintendent 
PH. 507-663-0629 
cnchardsonfSnoj^ifieklsAixilsxirg



(^Northfield
P U B L ( C S S C H O O L S .......................................................................................................................................................................

DISTRICT OFFICE
1400 Division Street South 

Northfield, MN 55057
PH 507.665.0600 • FAX 507.665.0611 

u-' t-t ’ i1' tifid. kl 2. m n .us

TO: L. Chris Richardson, Superintendent

FROM: Val Mertesdorf, Director of Finance \j

DATE: February 22, 2016

RE: Board Approval of Financial Reports - December 2015

We request that the Board of Education approve paid bills, payroll, bond payments, electronic 
funds transfers, investments and financial reports for the month of December 2015.

Bills totaling $2,031,520.38 were paid in December 2015.

Payroll checks totaling $2,716,509.37 were issued in December 2015.

No bond payments were paid in December 2015.

At the end of December 2015 Total Cash and Investments amounted to $27,976,176.51.
All funds ended December with positive cash balances.

No wire transfers were initiated by the district during December 2015.

The following financial reports for December 2015 are included to show the current cash and 
investment balances, details of disbursements and electronic funds transfers.

1. Treasurer's Report
2. Disbursement Report

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER • INDEPENDENT .SCHOOL DISTRICT 659



December 2015 Treasurer's Report

FUNDS

BALANCE
BEGINNING
OF MONTH RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS

JOURNAL
ENTRIES

BALANCE
END OF
MONTH

GENERAL FUND 4,609,429.96 2,832,142.12 3,726,817.87 (322,421.80) 3,392,332.41
FOOD SERVICE 593,447.33 183,050.74 198,283.91 5,144.87 583,359.03

COMMUNITY ED 498,081.10 138,254.45 187,677.87 (2,576.04) 446,081.64
DEBT SERVICE 6,280,853.43 284,924.34 - - 6,565,777.77

TRUST 127,012.27 - - - 127,012.27
SELF INSURANCE 4,170,382.23 27.18 635,250.10 575,454.08 4,110,613.39

TOTALS 16,279,206.32 3,438,398.83 4,748,029.75 255,601.11 15,225,176.51

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT 13,000,000.00 (249,000.00) 12,751,000.00

GRAND TOTALS 29,279,206.32 3,438,398.83 4,748,029.75 6,601.11 27,976,176.51

General Fund includes Certificate of Deposit amount



ISD 659 - Northfield

Disbursements: 
Bills Paid:

Payroll:

Bond Payments:

Disbursement Report

General Fund
Food Service Fund 
Community Services Fund 
Trust & Agency Fund 
Self Insurance Fund 
Total Bills Paid

General Fund
Food Service Fund 
Community Services Fund 
Trust Fund
Self Insurance Fund 
Total Payroll

Debt Redemption Fund 
Total Bond Payments

Total Disbursements

December 2015

$ 1,262,102.34 
106,609.46 
27,558.48

635,250.10
2,031,520.38

2,464,715.53
91,674.45

160,119.39

2,716,509.37

$4,748,029.75



School Calendar Meet and Confer - January 2016

School Calendar District Interests
1. Maintain at least 174 student contact days

2. Identify snow make up days, criteria for use and marked clearly on calendar.

3. Plan for after Labor Day start (statutory).

4. Provide the maximum number of high impact instructional days prior to State MCA 
testing window.

5. Completion for students by end of the first full week of June.

6. Support instructional continuity by reducing the number of shortened weeks or 
combining shortened weeks with teacher worktime/professional development.

7. Maximize student attendance by avoiding scheduling less than three student contact 
days in any week.

8. Provide four days of preschool inservice to support PreK-12 staff development and 
teacher preparation for the start of the year as well as individual student assessment 
and parent interaction at the elementary level.

9. Provide four Teacher Preparation Days with no required staff development including 1 
day during preservice, 1 day at the end of 1st Quarter, 1 day at the end of 2nd Quarter, 
and 1 day at the end of 3rd Quarter.

10. Provide five Staff Development Days including 3 days during preservice, 1 day 
before Thanksgiving and 1 day during the second semester.

11. Strive for balance in 1) semesters, 2) quarters

12. Provide consistent staff development using professional learning communities (PLC’s) 
on a weekly basis during regular school hours throughout the school year. The 
research is clear that teachers need regular and timely opportunities to review student 
achievement data, develop student goals, implement teaching strategies to achieve 
those goals and evaluate the strategies to see how well they have worked.



Northfield Public Schools 
2017-2018 

School Calendar
Option #1 - Late Spring Break

I________ JULY__________|
S M T W T F S

1
2 30 5 6 7 8 4th of July Holiday

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31______________

| AUGUST 1

S M T W T F S

| JANUARY
S M T W T F S

1 New Year's Day Holiday 0 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13

15 No School, MLK Jr's Birthday 14[ 1 5| 16 17 18 19 20
25 End of 2nd qtr; 26 No School, Teacher Preparation Day 21 22 23 24^25^2§)27 

28|29 30 31

FEBRUARY
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22|23|24|25 2 6 23, 24 New Teacher Activities

1 2 3
19 No School, Staff Development Day 4 5 6 7 8 910

19 (Possible make-up day for students and teachers) 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18(H) 20 21 22 23 24

28 Teacher Preparation Day; 29,30,31 Staff Development Days 25 26 27 28
MARCH

S M T W T F S
1 2

30" 5 6 7 8 9 4 Labor Day; 5 First Day of School

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

OCTOBER
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18| 19 20|21 19-20 No School, Ed MN 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31

S M T W T F S
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17

23 End of 3rd qtr 18 19 20 21 22 23|24 
26-30 Spring Break, No School 25|26 27 28 29 30|31 

________ APRIL_________
5 M T W T F S

NOVEMBER
S M T W T F S 

_______1 20 4 3 End of 1 st qtr
5GF 8 9 10 11 6 No School, Teacher Preparation Day

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 (¿^¡23 24,25 22 No School, Staff Development Day; 23-i 

26 27 28 29 30 
DECEMBER

2 No School, Teacher Preparation Day 1 CO 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30_____________

MAY
5 M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
Thanksgiving 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

28 Memorial Day, No School 27128 ¡29 30 31______
JUNE

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1

3 4 5 6 7 8 
10 11 12 13 14 15 
17 18 19 20 
24|25|26 27 
31

2
9

16
23
30

3 Graduation; 7 Last Day of School (2-hr early dismissal) 
(June 8 - Possible make-up day for students and teachers)

(June 11 - Possible make-up day for teachers only)

Winter Break, No School Dec 21-Jan 1

1 2
3 4 5 6 7| 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 29 29 30

Weather make-up days:
If on or before 2/16 school is closed 3 days, make-up day is 2/19.
If school is closed 4 days on or before 2/16, make-up days are 2/19 & 6/8. 
If school Is closed 3 days after 2/16, make-up day is 6/8.

Student Days:
Term 1: 42 days 
Term 2: 46 days 
Term 3: 39 days 
Tenri 4: 47 days

Summary;
174 student contact days
9 non-student contract days 
4 contract days off calendar

(4 conferences)

CH Teacher Preparation or Staff Development Days (no school) 

^Jno School - Holidays

TOTAL: 174 days TOTAL: 187 contract days 
(88 days-flrst semester; 86 days-second semester)



NORTHFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2017-18 Calendar — Option #1 (Late Spring Break)

New Teacher Activities
August 23 and 24

Pre-School Days for all Teachers
August 28 (Teacher Preparation Day), 29, 30, 31 (Staff Development Days)

September 4 
September 5

No School. Labor Day
First Day of School/Beginning of 1st Quarter

October 19-20 No School. Education Minnesota Break

November 3 
November 6 
November 7 
November 22 
November 23-24

End of Is' Quarter (42 days)
No School. (Teacher Preparation Day)
Beginning of 2nd Quarter
No School. (Staff Development Day)
No School. Thanksgiving Break

Dec. 21-Jan.l No School. Winter Break

January 15 
January 25 
January 26 
January 29

No School. Dr. Martin Luther King's Birthday
End of 2nd Quarter (46 days)/End of First Semester (88 days)
No School. (Teacher Preparation Day)
Beginning of 3rd Quarter and Second Semester

* February 19 No school. Teacher staff development dav. If three (3) days are cancelled on or before 
February 16, 2018, the make-up dav for students and teachers is February 19, 2018.

March 23
Mar 26-30

End of 3rd Quarter (39 days)
No School. Spring Break

April 2
April 3

No School. (Teacher Preparation Day)
Beginning of 4th Quarter

May 28 No School. Memorial Day

June 3
June 7

Graduation, 2 PM
Last Day of School. 2-hour early dismissal
End of 4lh Quarter (47 days); End of Semester (86 days)

June 8
June 11

Possible make-up day for students and teachers.
Possible make-up dav for teachers only.

* Students and Teachers Possible Make-Up Days for 2017-18
• If two (2) days are cancelled, no make-up days for students or teachers.
• If three (3) days are cancelled on or before Friday, February 16, 2018, students and teachers will make 

up the student contact day on Monday, February 19, 2018.
• If four (4) days are cancelled on or before Friday, February 16, 2018, students and teachers will make

up the student contact days on Monday, February 19, 2018 and Friday, June 8, 2018.
• If three (3) days are cancelled after Friday, February 16, 2018, students and teachers will make-up the 

student contact day on Friday, June 8, 2018.
• If additional days are cancelled, teachers only will make-up on Monday, June 11, 2018.



2Z4/2016 Northfield Public Schools Enrollment Report
Sibley

Longfellow Grade Teacher
irlv Childhood K Bom 23

Dorey 12 K Downs 22
James 11 K Heil 23
Kruse 19 K Wacholz 23
O'Connor 10 1 Craft 21
Patterson 1 Sasse 22
Schnorr 12 1 Sieger 21
Sorenson 18 1 Swenson 20

** TOTAL 82 2 Seeberg 26
2 Spitzack 27
2 Van Hoy 21
2 Witt 26

Greenvale Park 3 Guggisberg 26
K Flicek 22 3 Jandro 26
K Hagberg 21 3 Johnson 25
K Malecha 21 3 Rud 26
K Ziemann 16 4 Day 28

1 Landry 23 C 4 Fox 29
1 Nivala 22 4 Haar 29
1 Youngblut 21 4 McManus 24
1 Zach 22 5 Baragary 24
2 Amundson 21 C 5 Foley 24
2 Bulfer 20 5 Ostermann 14
2 Johnson 19 5 Sweeney 24
2 Larson 20 TOTAL 574
3 Gearing 22 Bridgewater
3 Spitzack 21 K Cade 20
3 Thompson 24 c K Danielson 19
3 Timerson 22 K Tran 18
4 Carey 20 K Wisdorf 22
4 Dimick 19 1 Allison 19
4 Garcia 28 c 1 Charlton 20
4 Hetzel 19 1 Ellerguxh 20
5 Harding 26 1 Hall 21
5 Sickler 28 1 Lanza 26
5 Tacheny 21 c 2 Lane 21

TOTAL 498 2 Lofquist 21
2 Rubin 26
2 Schwaab 21
3 Larson 23
3 Sickler 26
3 Temple 27

Early Childl 82 3 Truman 24
Kindergarte 250 4 Danielson 22
Grade 1-205 278 4 Holden 23
Grade 2-205 269 4 Schuster 23
Grade 3-205 292 4 Swenson 18
Grade 4-205 282 5 DeVries 25
Grade 5-205 269 5 Duchene 29
Total K-5 1722 1722 5 Kohl 27
Total Middle School 938 5 Rauk 27
Total High School 1281 TOTAL 568
GRAND TOTAL 3941 Middle School
ALC 9-12** 57 F/T=40 P/T=l I/S=16 Grade 6 -2022 312
GRAND TOTAL with ALC 3998 Grade 7 (*inc. 14 - 1/2 d 324

Grade 8 (*inc. 8 -1/2 da 302
TOTAL 938

o n

Enrollments represent 100% enrolled except where indicated by ** *22 (11) St. Dominic’s students attend % day
Halfday St. Dominic's students are represented by * High School

Grade 9-201 360
Grade 10-2( 298
Grade 11-2( 320
Grade 12-21 303
TOTAL 1281



2015-20,6

School and September September September September October November December January February March April May End of Year
Grade Level 8th 1 ,th ,8th 25th 1st 2nd 1st 4th 2nd 1st 1st 1st 6/8/20,6

Longfellow
Early Childhood 66 65 70 74 76 76 81 79 82

Total 66 65 70 74 76 76 8, 79 82 0 o 0 0
Greenvale Park

Grade K-2028 82 L_ _ 81 8, 81 81 8, 82 80 80
Grade 1-2027 83 85 85 86 86 87 89 88 88
Grade 2-2026 l. . 82 „ 82 82 82 82 81 80 79 80

.

Grade 3-2025 89 87 87 87 87 88 89 89 89
Grade 4-2024 87 86 86 86 86 88 88 87 86
Grade 5-2023 76 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75

Total 499 496 496 497 497 500 503 498 498 o o 0 0
Sibley

Grade K-2028 90 89 90 90 89 90 89 90 9,
Grade 1-2027 85 85 86 86 84 84 84 84 84
Grade 2-2026 98 98 99 99 99 99 99 ,0, ,00
Grade 3-2025 102 ,03 103 103 ,04 103 ,03 ,03 103
Grade 4-2024 109 ,09 ,09 109 ,09 110 1 10 ! ,0 1,0
Grade 5-2023 84 83 83 83 84 85 85 86 86

Total 568 567 570 570 569 57, 570 574 574 0 0 0 0
Bridgewater

Grade K-2028 84 8, 8, 81 8, 80 81 79 79
Grade 1-2027 104 ,05 ,05 ,05 ,05 ,05 106 ,06 ! ,06
Grade 2-2026 89 89 89 89 89 89 89 88 89
Grade 3-2025 102 ,0, 10, ,0, ,00 ,00 ,00 99 ,00
Grade 4-2024 83 85 85 _ 85 . 85 84 85 86 86
Grade 5-2023 ,11 111 1,1 111 110 109 109 ,08 ,08

Total 573 572 572 572 570 567 570 566 568 0 0 0 0
Middle School

Grade 6-2022 309 310 3,0 3,0 3,0 312 310 3,0 312
Grade 7-2021 319 3,7 3,7 _ 3,7 3,8 3,8 318 317 3,7
Grade 8-2020 300 300 300 299 298 297 297 296 298
St. Dominies 10.5 10.5 ,0.5 ,1 ,, 11 ,, 11 11

Total 938.5 937.5 937.5 937 937 938 936 934 938 0 0 0 0
High School

Grade 9-2019 369 368 366 , 365 365 365 36, 360 360
Grade ,0-20,8 302 304 303 303 302 30, 30, 298 298
Grade 1,-2017 323 320 3,9 319 3,7 3,8 320 321 320
Grade 12-2016 322 325 3,3 3,3 3,1 310 306 303 303

Total ,3,6 13,7 ,30, ,300 ,295 1294 1288 ,282 ,28, 0 0 0 0
ALC

Grade 9-2019 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2
Grade ,0-20,8 _ ,4 ... 5 5 4 4 5 5 7
Grade 11-20,7 n H 11 1, , 1 12 17 ,6 ,6
Grade ,2-2016 28 3, 35 35 35 34 30 33 32

Total 43 45 51 5, 50 50 52 56 57 0 0 0 0
Grand Total 4003.5 3999.5 3997.5 400, 3994 3996 4000 3989 3998 0 0 0 0


